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ADDENDUM NO.1 

 
 

COUNTY OF WILSON 

RFP 24-1003 

Wilson County Hazard Mitigation Plan Update 
 

To all known Respondents on the above referenced RFP:   

We have received the following questions regarding the RFP.  In response to the 
inquiries the following information is provided. 

 
1.      Question:   Under Section 2.c the RFP states that the Plan must be   

   completed, including full FEMA approval, by January 31, 2025.  
   Later on, in Section 4.b the RFP states that the Plan must be  
   completed including FEMA approval by April 1, 2025. Can the  
   County clarify the submission dates to TDEM and FEMA for  
   the Plan Update? 
 

Answer: January 31, 2025 
 

2. Question: Did the County receive a grant for this project? If so, what is  
   the federal share dollar amount of the grant? 

 
Answer: Yes, Wilson County did receive grant funding for this project. 

$80,000 is the grant total 
 
3. Question:  What is the designated budget for this project? 

 
Answer: The designated budget for the entire project which includes 

administration, publication, printing, and any other necessary 
expenses is not to exceed $80,000 

 
Kristin L. Labus 

1st Assistant County Auditor 
 

Amanda Bravo 
2nd Assistant County Auditor 

 
Kayla Prado 

Grants Manager 
 



Tele: (830) 393-7351•••Fax: (830) 393-7371•••Email: BTrevino@wilsoncountytx.gov 
 

 
4. Question: Will there be an option to attend the Pre-Bid Conference on  

  June 3 virtually? 
 

 Answer: Yes a zoom virtual meeting will be available at the following  
   link:    
 https://us05web.zoom.us/j/81960326564?pwd=nXKDGlhP4tsxlObaSKBu0EoihIwfsL.1 

5. Question: Is there a deadline to submit questions? 
 

 Answer: Yes, all questions must be submitted no later than 5 pm on  
   Monday, June 3rd.     

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Issued this 31st day of May 2024. 

https://us05web.zoom.us/j/81960326564?pwd=nXKDGlhP4tsxlObaSKBu0EoihIwfsL.1

